
Clark County Public Works 
 

Bid Inquiry Log 
 

Last Update: September 1, 2022 

 

Responses will be posted on the project’s “Bid Inquiry Log”, which will be updated twice 

daily, at noon and 6:00 PM. The Bid Inquiry log will display all questions and answers to the 

questions that have accumulated by the posting time. Questions too late to be answered as of 

that posting will remain unanswered. The questions and answers posted on the Bid Inquiry 

Log at that time will be considered part of the contract and ranked as an Addendum with 

respect to order of precedence under Section 1-04.2 of the Standard Specification.  
 

Project CRP #: PRJ0000795 

Title: RAILROAD ROADBED REHABILITATION 

Engineer In Charge: Michael Tracy 

  

Date: 8/19/22 

Question #1: Will there bid a pre-bid meeting/site visit for this project? 

Reference:  

Answer: No pre-bid meetings or site visits are currently planned for this 

project 

  

  

Date: 8/24/22 

Question #2: Is there a specific Bid Bond form? 

What is the start date? 

Completion Time? (45?) 

What is the warranty period? 

Reference:  

Answer: Refer to Instructions and Information for bidders in the special provisions 

(page 8 of 252). Proposal Bond forms are not provided in these bid 

documents. See Contract Specifications for Proposal Bond requirements. 

 

The start date will be the first working day following the notice to proceed. 

 

The project shall be physically complete within 41 working days. 

 

There is no warranty period. 

 

  

  

Date: 8/31/2022 

Question #3: Would you consider extending the bid submission date a week or so? 

Reference:  

Answer: See forthcoming addendum. 

  

  

Date:  



Question #4:  

Reference:  

Answer:  

  

  

Date:  

Question #5:  

Reference:  

Answer:  

  
 


